Muhammad Kamran

Senior Manager Cyber Security

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: sm.cybersecurity@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Kamran is working as Senior Manager Cyber Security in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Kamran has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Information Security
Riphah International Univeristy , Pakistan

BS in Software Engineering
Riphah International Univeristy , Pakistan

Experience

Senior Manager Cyber Security
University Main Office (UMO)

Senior Manager Cyber Security
University Main Office (UMO)

System Administrator 2022 - 2024

Touchstone Communications , Suite 212, Second Floor, Evacuee Trust Complex, Agha Khan Rd, F-5, Islamabad, Islamabad Capital Territory 44000

IT Executive 2018 - 2022

 $The \ Millennium \ Universal \ College - TMUC \ , 68 \ South \ Street, behind \ NESCOM, \ H-11/4 \ H-11, \ Islamabad, \ Islamabad \ Capital \ Territory \ 44000 \ Advisors \ A$

Lecturer 2016 - 2018

Grafton College